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RobmD.Moyiager
Cter| of the Court

cc: All Counsel

January 27 ,2023

James R. Peluso. Esq.
Dreyer Boyajian LLP

RE CY -22-2265 - Matter of Hoffman v New York State Independent
Redistricting Com mission

Dear Mr. Peluso:

I acknowledge receipt ofyour letter dated January 20,2023 in which you request a

calendar preference in the above referenced matter. In light of the letters liom opposing
counsel Timothy Hill, Esq. and Misha Tseytlin, Esq. which object to your request for a
preference, your application must be the subject ofa formal motion pursuant to 22
}.IYCRR 1250.15 (a).

Very truly yours,

A#)il='=
Clerk of the Court
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